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Los Angeles Jan 32, 1921
File 48

Mr, A. J. Dickinseon,
Passenger Traffic Manager,
St. Paul, Minnesota,

Dear Sir:

Confirming my wire date in reply to yours of
the 3lst, I called on Mr., Pete Smith, Publicity Dir-
ector for Mareshall Neilan Productions Co. of Hollywood,
California, He showed me quite a number of photos
taken in Glaclier Park on their trip there last fall
and will say there are quite a number of beautiful
ecenes in the lot. It eeems their objeot ie to have
them handled through their publicity department in
newspaperse snd magazines; and if it is your desire
we will ship same to you for your selection at no

coet to vou, Thelr only desire is that we will use

these plotures in our publicity department, such as
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magazines and publicationa‘ggttgg.ogz by the Grgat

Northern, You can make your selection and return
the ones vou do not coneider fit for your use. Kindly
wire me if this is satisfactory and we will send the

rictures.
Yours truly,

J. W, Phalon
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Jarmary
Twenty-fifth, -—
1921,

Mir. Pete Smith, =
o/o Harshall Yellan Productions,
66842 Santa lonica Blvd,,
Follywood, Ganfmmla.

Dear Hre, Smith:

Upon my returm to the office T find your letter
of Jamaary l4th, I wish to thank . you for your many kind
expressions and sugpestio=s contained thereir,

Our Gemeral Passerger Apent, ilre As Je Dickirgon,
has wired our representative at Los Angeles to see you, and
we will be vary g&ad to co-operate wi ou in any way that
e CAan, al theaters i 5t. Paul end ¥ir-eapolls

have in mind hrinﬂlng in some Blackfoot Indlana fOr
opening week of "Bob Hamptow of Placier,’ and we will be
very glad to co-operate with them on th{ﬁ. a8 o doubt the
stazing of » fine prole wuuld be helpful and we would

. 1ike to co=-operate in other ocitics, 1f the producers think

1t worth while.

You ask the rame and address of owr publicity
mane I would t that addressing !y, Dickinson,
our Oermeral Pasaongar » would be the best way of
renching our Advertising and Publiclity Dapartment and I
have already spoker to lir. Dickinson and showed him your
lotter, 8o I presuse he is In touch with you by this time.
Ouar locak men, as you asked for, has slready called on
you, I believe.

Apain thanking you,
 Very sincerely yours,

(Bgd) IDuS.B W._ Hill.

ce to-.
BroA.d e Dlckinson



St. Paul, Winresota,

Ja»uary 26, 1921,

Vre. Ae Jeo Dickinson;

I enclose copy of letter I have todiy written
Mr. Smith of /the Hershall Teillan Fypoductions.

I would be glad to have you follow up with the
Capitol theater people, through Mr. Bod wills, The idea
of having some of the Blackfoot.Indians come here , and
taking u£ with the producers the question of erranging
to have some other Blackfoot Indianms appear in other
cities, ‘Wo should be a_me' 10 dead~head the Indianms to
any poinrt or the Burlington, and presumably the hroduoers
would pay their fares to any point east of Chieago or
St, Louls, 1f they thi=k the plan worth while, which T
believe they would if properly presented to them. _

Lo W Hills ' =
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